o CDNSERVATIC”{I CoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mrg. Anna B. McClure
128 EBast Fredericks Street
Barstow, California

Dear Mrs. McClures
The Skelly Cil Company #1 Mexico Federal “N® well located 1850 feet
from the North and 1650 feet from the West lines of Section 15,

Townahip 29 North, Range 11 ¥est has the west haly of Section 15
dedicated to it yor Dakota production.

Our records reflect the well completed October 29, 19613 first
delivered into the pipeline on January 7, 19633 and that it presently
produced approximately 1,500,000 cubic feet of gas per day into the
pipeline.

If we may be of further service, please contacl us.

Yours very truly

A. R, Zendrick
Engineer, District #3
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Barstow, Califomis
May 13, 1963

State of Mew Mexico

i1 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, New Yexico

Attne Mr. A. R, Xendrick
Dear Sir:

It is my understanding that the Global 0ils Incorporated
have = well drilled on section 15-29-11. I own property of 40 acres
located on thre \‘,'W:’;‘ S‘A‘i‘ of 15-20-11 and I wonld like tc know if this
acreage comes within this company's drilling acreage, and if so when
this well was drilled and if thev have gotten production.

Thank you in advence, T am,
Yours truly,
Y Qona. B 277 ’t’(’.'QA-ML’k
¥rs, Anna B. YeClure

128 Esct Fredricks Ot
Barstow, Califomia




